Attachment 2
Past Performance Questionnaire 
NNL11ZB1005R

PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE
EVALUATION OF PAST PERFORMANCE: INSTRUCTIONS

Sections I through III provide for descriptive information about you (the evaluator) and your contract. 

Section IV lists the major work elements within our Statement of Work (SOW).  Please provide your assessment of the performance under your contract for each work element listed. 

Sections V through VI cover management and financial management at the overall contract level; space is provided for comments (additional pages may be used if desired), and comments would be particularly appreciated concerning excellent and poor/unsatisfactory performance.
Please send the completed form directly to the address below or to the Secure Fax as listed below.  If mailed, address as follows:

TO BE OPENED BY ADDRESSEE ONLY
NASA LANGLEY RESEARCH CENTER, MS/12 – ROBERT BETTS,

 5 LANGLEY BOULEVARD, HAMPTON, VA  23681-2199

TELEPHONE: (757) 864-5717/SECURE FAX: (757) 864-7898
This form contains Source Selection Information when completed.  See FAR 3.104.

Solicitation No. NNL11ZB1005R      DUE:  May 26, 2011
I. CONTRACT INFORMATION

A. Name of Company Being Evaluated:

B. Address:

C. Contract Number:

D. Contract Type:

E. Contract Value:

F. Period of Performance:  From:                    To:

II. DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT:

During the contract performance being evaluated, this firm was the: _____  Prime Contractor; _____ Significant Subcontractor; _____ Team Member;

 _____  Other (describe)

Does a corporate or business relationship exist between the firm being evaluated and your organization?       ____ No, ___ Yes.  If Yes, please describe.

III. EVALUATOR

Name:

Title:

Organization:

Address:

e-mail address:

Telephone No.:

Fax No.:

RATINGS:  Using the definitions below, rate each work element listed in the tables in Sections IV – VI on the quality of performance using the following rating scale:

E
Excellent

VG
Very Good

G
Good

S
Satisfactory

P
Poor/Unsatisfactory

N/A
Work was not performed under your contract

Additionally, in the table in Section IV only, please rate the amount of work for each work element that the contractor performed under your contract, using the following rating scale:

E
Extensive amount of work was performed under your contract

M
Moderate amount of work was performed under your contract

S
Small amount of work was performed under your contract

N/A
Work was not performed under your contract 

IV. TECHNICAL INPUT

	WORK ELEMENT
	Performance Rating

(E, VG, G, S,
P, or N/A)
	Amount of Work Performed
(E, M, S,
or N/A)

	How would you rate the Contractor’s performance/experience in design and analysis of inflatable structures?
	
	

	How would you rate the Contractor’s performance/experience in fabrication of inflatable structures?
	
	

	How would you rate the Contractor’s performance/experience in fabrication using refractory fabrics?
	
	

	How would you rate the Contractor’s performance/experience in meeting hardware performance targets related to structural strength and stiffness?
	
	

	How would you rate the Contractor’s performance/experience in meeting hardware performance targets related to weight?
	
	

	How would you rate the Contractor’s performance/experience in meeting hardware performance targets related to leak rate?
	
	

	How would you rate the Contractor’s performance/experience in meeting hardware performance targets related to size, geometry, and surface uniformity?
	
	

	Overall Technical Performance
	
	


Comments:

V. MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE

How would you rate the Contractor’s performance in the following areas?         

	Area
	Performance Rating
(E, VG, G, S,
P, or N/A)

	Contract Compliance
	

	Responsiveness to Technical Direction and Changing Requirements
	

	Planning, Estimating and Scheduling
	

	Quality Assurance Compliance
	

	Management of Diverse Tasks
	

	Early Identification and Timely Resolution of Problems
	

	Worked Without Extensive Guidance 
	

	Subcontract Administration
	

	Cooperation/Flexibility with Customers
	

	Completeness and Accuracy of Deliverables
	

	Timeliness of Deliverables
	

	Qualifications of Technical Staff
	

	Subcontracting Plan Compliance
	


Comments:
VI. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE

A. How would you rate the Contractor’s performance in the following areas?  

	Area
	Performance Rating

(E, VG, G, S,
P, or N/A)

	Complete and Timely Reporting
	

	Cost Control
	

	Accounting System
	

	Adherence to Cost Estimates
	

	Overall Financial Management
	


B. Has the Contractor experienced overruns or underruns?      Yes        No       

If yes, please elaborate.

C. Is there an award or incentive fee?  If so, please give the fee dollars and percentages earned for the last three reporting periods: 

	Review Period 
	Fee Dollars
	Percentage of

Possible Fee

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


VII. CONCLUSIONS

Would you recommend this Contractor for another contract?  Why?  Please add any comments that you feel are pertinent.
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